
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

BCC: 

Subject: 

Hi Lt. Hurt, 

Perla Solis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AC01905DC0234D478AA4D06EDCCEB4DC-PERLA] 

1/29/2020 4:41:17 PM 
Cardell Hurt [churt@cityofinglewood.org]; 'James Kirk' [jkirk@cityofinglewood.org] 

Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa] 

Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ en=Reci pients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa] 

Meeting Request 

It was nice speaking to you on the phone. Would it be possible to do a meeting between Inglewood City Planning and 
the Inglewood Police Department to discuss upcoming development projects next week, Feb. 3 to Feb. 7? 

Thanks, 

Peria Soils 
Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. if you are not the addressee you ore hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Pi ease promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 


